

Town Board Meeting  
Wednesday, April 10, 2024

Present: Chairman Iverson, Supervisors Ahlvin and Gilbertson, Treasurer Mottram and 4 others. Clerk Gunderson was absent.

Meeting was called to order by Chairman Iverson at 6:00 p.m. Minutes of March 13<sup>th</sup> read. Motion Gilbertson/Ahlvin to approve. Carried. Financial Report – Motion Gilbertson/Ahlvin to approve. Carried.

OLD BUSINESS: Park – Dale reported playground items are in. Beams and the ropes for climbing wall are needed. Town crew will put everything up when weather gets nicer. A 2<sup>nd</sup> grant was applied for but don't have results yet. Had \$10K and have spent \$7K.

REPORTS: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: Question regarding Sweden Road - Will have to decide whether to blacktop or gravel. Nothing will be done this year, it's not in budget, but holes will be filled.

Discussion regarding left over road salt. People may take from sand/salt pile as it can't be kept from year to year unless stored in salt shed.

Question regarding tree removal on hill in park. Done for landscaping purposes. Town cannot have a community tree/yard waste site unless licensed and attendant properly trained.

Schedule for food truck is unknown at this time.

NEW BUSINESS: Community Resources Forum April 18<sup>th</sup> – Jack will find out what is on the agenda and contact Paul and Dale and make decision about attending.

Summer Road Plan – Projects for town crew were discussed.

Ambulance Services - Going well in Mason. They've hired 2 new people and the building is done. Mason Community Club wants to put up a pavilion on one end of the building.

Solar Plans – Meeting on May 15<sup>th</sup> and someone from Fire Department should be invited. It will be an overview and a refresher on the process. We have 5 years to finish project.

Road Cleanup – Volunteers to meet at town hall at 4:00 p.m. on April 24<sup>th</sup>. Trucks will go out to carry adults.

Fireworks – Dale will talk to Jake or Eric and verify when everything is ready to go.

TRID/TRIS Project – Paul reported we were not likely to get grant for work from Pioneer to Old Grade Road.

Motion Gilbertson/Ahlvin go to into executive session at 7:09 pursuant to Wis. Stats. 19.85(1)(c) to consider personnel matters. Carried.

Reconvene to regular session at 7:40. Interview of Clerk candidates will be held April 23<sup>rd</sup> at 6:00 p.m.

Board of Review will be June 5<sup>th</sup> from 5:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Open Book date to be determined.

Annual Meeting to be held April 16, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. Regular board meeting after Annual Meeting.

Motion Gilbertson/Ahlvin to adjourn at 7:50 p.m. Carried. May regular board meeting will be Wednesday, May 8<sup>th</sup> at 6:00 p.m.

Vicki Mottram  
Treasurer